East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: None

Regular Meeting -06/21/2022East Brady Borough CouncilRoom 146:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Barb Mortimer, Joe Hillwig, Jenny Switzer, Justin Wagner, Joy McCluskey and Mayor Tracy Sheakley. <u>ABSENT:</u> Denny King and Bill John. <u>ROLL CALL:</u> As Above <u>ATTENDANCE</u>: Dean Murray.

<u>MINUTES</u>: It was moved by Joe Hillwig and seconded by Jenny Switzer to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

<u>CITIZENS TO SPEAK:</u> None. <u>Maintenance Report:</u> Daily work journals provided.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Police- The Grant that Susan applied for on behalf of the New Regional Police department, was APPROVED!!!!!

Engineer's Report - None.

<u>Water/Sewer-</u>Inspection report from DEP. Copy in folder. Need to schedule PA Rural Water to come for Leak detection. Discussed flushing hydrants once a quarter. Need to talk to Rick Barnett about Well 4. Need to tell Aaron to monitor chlorine residual levels as they are leaving the storage tank. Need to set up meeting with Dave Kohl and Ryan Jones from CWM. Next water committee meeting is Monday, July 27.

<u>**Personnel**</u> — The Personnel Committee will meet with Curtis prior to the next meeting (July 5) for his 90 day evaluation.

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Mayor Tracy says if anyone knows of any street lights that are out to let her know and she will call West Penn Power.

We need to cut back the brush along the sides of Ferry Street above Maple Terrace. Susan will contact Bradys Bend and ask them about it. Discussion followed about the need to clean out the drains on the sides of that part of Ferry Street. Susan will make a work order for Curtis to do it using the backhoe. The catch basin and drain on the lower part of Ferry Street still needs cleaned out/replaced. It was not done last year when planned.

We will ask Roger to help with mowing at football field.

use.

Kim Simpson and Dan Weidenhof are using Room 1 for Community Rock Painting today (Tuesday evening)

Building: Kim Beham is hosting a con-ed workshop on July 30 & 31. Well need another room to

. <u>Rental Approval</u>: N/A **Municipal Approval:** N/A <u>Parks and trails</u>: Received an email from Senate. We need to decide on the colors for the basketball court resurfacing. "Forest Green" and "Red" are the colors that are there now. Confusing, since we thought we were just going with black. Will check back with Senate.

A surveyor from The EADS Group came and marked the property lines at Riverfront Park for us. Dean reported that the door stop at one of the doors on the public bathroom is broken. Joe told him to go to Nelson's and replace it. Susan will make a work order for it.

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS</u>. Quote from Oesterling's to sand blast and paint the dump truck is \$3700.00. That includes the area around the wheels.

Motion to approve: Joy McCluskey 2nd: Joe Hillwig MC

Once they sand blasted it, holes appeared. Cost to repair the holes: \$1,250.00.

Motion to approve: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Justin Wagner MC

We need to ask Ty Heller if he has completed the title search for the yellow house above the new bank.

NEW BUSINESS: N/A

CORRESPONDENCE: Received a copy of the letter Ty sent to Pam Moore's attorneys in response to their request at the last meeting.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Justin Wagner MC

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Entered into Executive session at 6:59 pm to discuss personnel matters. Back in session at 7:27 pm. No action taken.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Justin Wagner MC Meeting adjourned at 7:27 pm.

Submitted by: _____

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer